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Blanca S. Bayo, Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
4490 600

Re:  Report of Service Interruption
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to Chapter 25-4.023 of the Commission’s Rules, Teligent, Inc.
(“Teligent”), hereby reports two interruptions in its Florida telecommunications services.
On Wednesday, June 16, 1999, Teligent was unable to process all in-bound or out-bound
calls beginning at 15:56 and ending at 22:37, due to a cut of a (200) pair of copper cable.
On Friday, June 18, 1999, a second cut of a (400) pair of copper cable also occurred,
resulting in Teligent’s inability to process all in-bound or out-bound calls beginning at
11:38 and ending at 13:08.

Neither of these occurrences was attributable to Teligent or any of its employees.
Teligent’s internal investigation concluded that the outages were caused by the actions of
a subcontractor hired by a Florida Power Corporation subsidiary to install fiber optic
cable in the Rio Drive area. Teligent understands that, during installation, the
subcontractor severed the affected cables.

Please note that Teligent is not required to report these service interruptions to the
Federal Communications Commission as neither was for a period of 48 or more

consecutive hours.

If you should have any questions regarding this ﬁhng, please do not hesitate to

":Fpé contact the undersigned at (703) 762-5183.
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1:22pm

Printed by Linda Williams 6/23/99
From: Linda Williams

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: fwd: Hi Tommy. I have a
===NOTE===============6/23/99:12 : 27pm==
Hi Tommy. I have a letter dated
6/22/99 from Teligent regarding Report
of Service Interruption. What do I do
with this?

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=6/23/99==1:11pm==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

Forward it to Don McDonald

Fwdzby M4 =Linda=William==================
Fwd to: Tommy Williams
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